
 

TOWN OF HIGHLAND BEACH 
AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

MEETING TYPE: Town Commission Meeting 

MEETING DATE March 15, 2022 

SUBMITTED BY: Ingrid Allen, Town Planner, Building Department 

SUBJECT: Introduction to a proposed amendment to the Town Code of Ordinances 
regarding Accessory Marine Facilities. 

 

SUMMARY: 

Former Vice-Mayor, Greg Babij, is sponsoring an amendment to the Accessory Marine 
Facilities regulations found in Section 30-68(g) and (h) of the Town Code. This proposed 
amendment is further detailed in Mr. Babij’s attached draft report (Attachment No. 1). Staff has 
prepared the following table which compares each proposed change with any current Town 
Code regulation that may apply: 

Proposed amendment Current Town Code regulation 

1. Maximum height for accessory 
marine facilities at Base Flood 
Elevation (BFE) plus 7 feet. 

Town Code is silent on maximum height for accessory 
marine facilities; however, the definition of “boat lift” 
requires that in no case shall the lift be higher than the 
superstructure of the boat when lifted (Sec. 30-131). 

2.  Exempt personal watercraft 
(PWC) lifts (as defined in Sec. 30-
131) from the requirement that “in 
no case shall the lift be higher than 
the superstructure of the boat 
when lifted” or remove requirement 
from Town Code. Note that given 
the low profile of such PWCs, 
compliance is problematic unless a 
variance is sought by Applicant. 
 
 
 

Boat Lift is defined as “the bottom of the keel of any 
boat shall not be hoisted greater than one foot above 
the minimum seawall elevation. In no case shall the lift 
be higher than the superstructure of the boat when 
lifted.” (Sec. 30-131). 
 
Personal Watercraft lift (PWL) includes a 
mechanical/electrical device for lifting jet skis, canoes, 
kayaks or other small watercraft out of the water. (Sec. 
30-131). 
 
 
 

 
 



Proposed amendment Current Town Code regulation 

3. Maximum seawall cap width of 
3 feet and maximum 8 foot width 
for seawall cap plus dock, as 
measured from the property line. 
 

In waterways not regulated by the U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers, docks and mooring structures shall not 
extend into any waterway more than five (5) feet. In 
waterways regulated by the U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers, docks and mooring structures may extend 
to that distance allowed by said agency (Sec. 30-
68(g)a. and b.). Note that USACE regulates 
Intracoastal Waterway, canals and lakes in Town. 

4.  Encroachment into water is 25 ft 
or 25% of waterway width 
(measured from the shortest 
distance adjacent to property line) 
whichever is less.  

See No. 3 above. 

5.  10 foot side setback for all 
zoning districts. For lots less than 
100 feet in width, setback is 10% 
of width; however, setback cannot 
be less than 5 ft. 

Single-family zoning districts: 25 foot side setback. For 
lots with a width of 50 feet or more but less than 70 feet, 
15 foot side setback. For lots with less than fifty feet 
abutting the water, the planning board may grant a 
special exception for the installation of a seawall 
mounted davit type lifting device (but not a dock 
structure) after being satisfied as to the protection of 
neighboring property and no infringement of standard 
navigation practices. Multi-family Zoning districts are 
exempt from side setback (Sec. 30-68(g)(6)d.) 

6.  Require a ladder for every 50 
feet of dock. 
 

Town Code is silent on ladders. 

 
Note that at the September 10, 2020 Planning Board meeting, staff provided, at the request of 
the Planning Board Chair, a discussion item that included other municipal piling height limits. 
Given the proposed amendment to the Town Code includes a maximum height for accessory 
marine facilities, the Commission may find the discussion memorandum helpful in the review 
and consideration of this introduction item (Attachment No. 2). Staff has also prepared a table 
that lists recent Town boat lift requests and their corresponding piling height and extension 
into the waterway (Attachment No. 3). The table also compares the applicable extension 
requirements for both the Cities of Pompano Beach and Boca Raton. 
 
The proposed amendment was reviewed by Applied Technology & Management, Inc. (ATM), 
a coastal and marine engineering consultant who has a Professional Services Agreement with 
the Town. A report was provided by Dr. Michael G. Jenkins, ATM’s Coastal Engineering 
Principal (Attachment No. 4). Dr. Jenkins indicates under item No. 1 of his report, that the 
Town’s requirement that all accessory marine facilities receive Planning Board approval (Sec. 
30-68(g)) is not a common requirement and that Board approval is typically reserved for sites 
with special and unique circumstances. Note that Section 30-46 of the Town Code currently 
requires public notice for Planning Board hearings. Although not included in Mr. Babij’s 



proposed amendment, the Town Commission should be mindful that if Commission 
consideration is given to reserving Planning Board approval only for those sites with special 
and unique circumstances, public notice provisions and public comment would only then apply 
to such special and unique sites. Those accessory marine facility requests that are not special 
and unique sites would be administratively approved by staff so long as they are consistent 
with Town Code regulations. 
 
For reference purposes, attached are the current regulations applicable to accessory marine 
facilities found in Section 30-68 (g) and (h) of the Town Code (Attachment No. 5). 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment No. 1 – Draft report from Greg Babij 

Attachment No. 2 -  Planning Board discussion memorandum – September 10, 2020 

Attachment No. 3 - Recent Town boat lift requests table 

Attachment No. 4 - ATM report 

Attachment No. 5 - Section 30-68 (g) and (h) Town Code of Ordinances 

Ordinance Process flowchart 

RECOMMENDATION: 

At the discretion of the Commission. 

 

 


